Amber Smith, MSN-Ed, RN, MICN

Amichellesmiths5@gmail.com | 760-362-3312 36670 Sevilla Way Beaumont, CA 92223

SUMMARY

Patient-focused and motivated Registered Nurse offering eight years progressive career and academic advancement in emergency and intensive care nursing roles. Adept in staff and nursing student training and development across classroom curriculum and practical application. Demonstrated proficiency in diverse nursing techniques, including telemetry and emergency/trauma. Currently possesses a Master of Science in Nursing with an emphasis in Education. Serves as clinical educator to multiple departments and facilitates learning opportunities.

SKILLS

- Eight years practical experience in acute care hospital environment, including emergency, trauma, telemetry, neurological, pulmonary and surgical patient emphasis.
- Competent in EKG rhythm analysis and interpretation.
- Established in patient support including assessment, counseling, education regarding medications and treatment, lab work, documentation with care plan for diagnosis, and administration of treatment procedures.
- Computer skilled, proficient in documentation/record maintenance/paperwork to ensure accuracy and patient confidentiality.
- Proficient in pre and post-operative areas of major and minor surgical procedures performed in hospital environment including care for patients in the emergency, PCU and ICU environments.
- Able to facilitate multiple learning opportunities to help staff meet educational goals and standards.

EXPERIENCE

Medical/Surgical Floor Nurse

Hi-Desert Medical Center | Joshua Tree, CA | January 2013 - February 2014

Progressive Care Unit/Telemetry Floor Nurse

Desert Regional Medical Center | Palm Springs, CA | February 2014 - December 2016

Emergency Department Registered Nurse

Desert Regional Medical Center | Palm Springs, CA | December 2016 - Current

Adjunct Nursing Faculty

College of the Desert | Palm Desert, CA | August 2016 – October 2018

Clinical Nurse Educator

Desert Regional Medical Center | Palm Springs, CA | October 2018 - Current

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

High School Diploma

Calvary Baptist Church School | Yucca Valley, CA | 2000

Associate of Science: Registered Nursing

College of the Desert | Palm Desert, CA | 2012

Bachelor of Science: Nursing

Grand Canyon University | Phoenix, AZ | 2015

Master of Science: Nursing/Education Emphasis Grand Canyon University | Phoenix, AZ | 2020

CERTIFICATIONS

- California License, Registered Nurse (#836120)
- BLS Provider
- ACLS Provider
- PALS Instructor
- Trauma Nursing Core Course (TNCC) Instructor
- Emergency Nursing Pediatric Course (ENPC) Instructor
- REMSA Mobile Intensive Care Nurse (MICN #1070)
- Crisis Prevention Institute (CPI) Instructor